Capital Area

Community Ac’giggg

Head Start Policy Council Meeting
2813 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee
Conference Call # 641.715.3580
May 17, 2018
6:00 p.m.
1. Call to Order

2. Sign-in/Attendance
3. Establish a Quorum

4. Consent
a. Policy Council Minutes

5. Action
a. Financial Report
b. Personnel Actions
c. Selection Criteria
6. Center Updates- What's Working and What's Not
7. Director's Report
8. Office of Head Start Updates
9. Chairperson’s Report
10. Other Business

11. Meeting Adjourned

Next Meeting: Scheduled for June 21, 2018

T 309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida 32301 « 850.222.2043
- é-f www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org UTIEFEUPQ,QESEEEE\{,iFtE§

United Way of the Big Bend



Head Start Policy Council Meeting
Minutes

April 19, 2018

6:00pm

Meeting called to order at 6:09 pm

Roll call was taken by Geraldine Kersaint. Representatives present included the following:
Lauren Johnson (CR), Tiffany Similien- via phone (CR), Heather Harris (R), Veronica Doolan- via
phone (R), Geraldine Kersaint (R), Letisha Moore (R), and Luciana Brown (CR).

Capital Area Community Action Agency staff present included the following people: Nina Self,
Kristin Reshard, Nichele Rolle, Darrel James, and Cynthia Valencic.

Guest present was Altrimese McGlockton (Louise B. Royal parent)

Quorum was established.

Consent
a. Minutes- The minutes were reviewed by all members of Policy Council. Kristin Reshard
stated that she is mentioned as present at the last meeting, however was not. The
minutes will be corrected.

Action Iltems

a. _Financial Report- The financial report and narrative was reviewed by Cynthia Valencic. All
charges on credit cards and fiscal reports are normal for this time of the fiscal year.

Motion to approve the financial budget was made by Lauren Johnson and seconded by
Geraldine Kersaint. Motion approved and carried forward.

b. Personnel Actions- No personnel actions at this time.

¢.  2018-2019 School Calendar- In Leon and Jefferson County Head Start would like to
adjust the school calendar so school ends before Memorial Day. Past attendance has
shown that our attendance rate drops when school is still open after Memorial Day
because students do not return. In Franklin County during the month of November, we
would like to allow the students to be off for the Seafood Festival. Also, we suggest
closing in April for Easter Monday since Franklin County Schools are closed. This time




will be made up over the thanksgiving break; Franklin Head Start along with the school
district will observe the holiday for 3 days instead of 5. Nina stated there are 2 weeks for
in-service not 1 as indicated on the calendar presented. Please adjust. Lauren had a
concern about parents who may have trouble finding afterschool care on the 3 half of
days at the end of the school year. Kristin addressed the issue.

Motion to approve the changes proposed for the 2018-2019 school calendars for Leon,
Jefferson and Franklin County was made by Geraldine Kersaint and seconded by Heather
Harris. Motion approved and carried forward.

6. What's Working what's not:

Veronica Doolan (Franklin): Everything is going well in Franklin County. They have a new teacher
and the kids love her. She is very impressed that her daughter learned the pledge of allegiance.

Heather Harris (Royal): Everything is going fine. Heather has no major complaints/concerns at
this time. She was informed that there will not be afterschool next year. Kristin addressed the
matter insuring her we will be offering afterschool care but it would not be at all centers. Kristin
stated we will have a centralized location so we can have the staff needed to provide quality
care. There will be a set number of slots available. Heather shared that this may cause some
parents to not enroll their children at Head Start because of the distance and inconvenience.
Darrel explained that some centers only have 7 or fewer students that stay for extended day
which can cause an issue with staff/ quality of staff and funds to pay staff. We are still evaluating
this process and aiming to provide a quality afterschool program.

Letisha Moore (South City): Everything is going well.

Geraldine Kersaint (Mabry): Everything going good at her center. Ms. Mitchell is on maternity
leave and Geraldine is concerned that there is not a set teacher in her classroom. Nina stated we
do have a shortage of substitutes however we are currently recruiting. Nina also stated that if
council members know anyone interested please refer them to her and Head Start can assist
with helping them receive the 40 hours needed.

7. Director’s Report: Nina reviewed the attached report in Tim’s absence. Nina stated the lease in
Franklin County has been renewed for another year. HHS representative Cindy Kaier will be at
the main office on April 26™ at 10:00 to explain and answer any questions regarding the CLASS
scores. Policy council members are invited to attend. Darrel returned to the school readiness
conversation and asked the council would it be helpful to divide the slots over 2 centers instead
of only 1; some members verbally stated it would be helpful. Heather asked for an update on
the issues Head Start was having with parent paying fees on time. Darrel stated a letter was sent
out and the payments have improved.




10.

11.

12.

2018-2019 Menu Suggestions- Nichele reviewed the documents sent by Barbara Evans regarding
the current nutrition menus and if anything should be removed or added in the upcoming school
year. Parents reviewed the guidelines and provided input. Documents will be given to Barbara
Evans to discuss with nutritionist Lynn James.

Office of Head Start Updates: Nichele reviewed Program Instruction regarding funding for
programs affected by Hurricanes, Irma, Harvey, and Maria. This Pl does not directly affect our
program. Members were asked to review Pl at their leisure.

Chairperson’s Report: A concern parent approached the chairwoman and addressed their

concern regarding parking for parents with newborn children. Parent would like to have closer
parking to the door. Council discussed issue and this issue will be discussed with Tim Center.
Council suggested that if she is having medical conditions that require her to park in handicap
parking, she can apply for a temporary decal. Kristin suggested providing portable handicap
signs to open up more spots in the parking area.

Other Business: A representative for 365 T-shirt Company presented her business and t-
shirts/prices with the council. Council members are aware Head Start cannot ask parents to pay
for shirts. Shirts could be used for graduation or field trips. No decision was made on shirts but
will be further discussed with staff.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:00 p.m.



Head Start Programs Financial Statement Narrative
For the Six Months Ending March 31, 2018
Capital Area Community Action Agency

As of March 31, 2018, we have completed six months of the fiscal year and, as o
benchmark, we would expect the year-to-date actual expenses and revenue for the
Head Start programs to be around 60% of the annual budget. At month end, the Year
to Date Actual Revenue and Expenses are 59% and 54% respectively, with net income
of $225,139, of which $107,031 is 2014-17 carryforwards.

Year to Date in-kind and non-Federal share match totals $446,547, which is 53% of the
$843,116 total match required for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018.

Expenditure Variances and Explanations

The Statement of Revenue and Expenditures tracks year-to-date progress by budget
line item. Actual revenues and expenditures are compared to the original budget for
each budget line item by amount and percentage. Some budget line items may be
below or above the expected percentage at any given point in the year. This can be
caused by something as innocuous as the revenue or expense occurring unevenly at
different points of time during the year, such as a one-time insurance payment. In other
words, one twelfth of every budget item is not necessarily paid each month. Therefore,
when there is a significant variance, the following explanations are provided. It is
important fo note that, while a specific line item may be over budget, the overall
Agency budget should not be over budget. Adjustments are often made at the end of
a grant or fiscal year to ensure that all budgets are balanced.

TIravel - In Area - is over the budget due to a number of meetings in the early part of
the fiscal year and location coverage by staff for Jefferson .

General Liability and Property Insurance - is over the budget benchmark due to the
deposit and first payment of insurance. This line item is paid over the first eight months of
the year so will even out over the course of the year.

Copies/Printing - is over the benchmark budget primarily due to a large purchase of
toners but there have been higher than average overages for the contracted printer at
headquarters. Staff should be instructed to use grayscale whenever possible.

Technology- is over budget for renewals of technology for various programs which are
paid at the beginning of the fiscal year. There should not be any more expenses
charged here for the remainder of the year.

Registration Fees - is a front loaded expense as well that will even out over the course
of the vear.

Raw Food Cost - is slightly over budget but is expected to be a bit lower after
implementation of the newly rented kitchen.

Page | 1



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - HDST Programs
For the Six Months Ended 3/31/2018

Total Budget
Total Budget Current Year  Variance -

- Original Actual Original %
Revenue
4000 Government Contracts - FED 3,372,460 1.853042 (1,519,418) 55%
4010 Government Contracts - STATE 690,701 532,128 (158,573) 77%
4020 Government Contracts - LOC 53,500 34,712 (18,788) 65%
4100 Grants - Other Not-for-Profits 15,000 7,504 (7.496) 50%
4210 Contributions- Restricted 0 A, 151 11,151
Total Revenue 4,131,661 2,438,537  (1,693,124) 59%
Expenditures
6010 Salaries & Wages 1,947,871 1,029,135 918,736 53%
6110 Fringe 546,889 292,605 254,284  54%
6180 Staff Screenings 3,500 475 3,026 14%
6210 Indirect Costs 512,002 271,386 240,616 53%
6310 Travel - In Area 1,500 2,102 {602) 140%
6315 Travel - Out of Area 2,750 0 2,750 0%
6410 Office Supplies 9,000 3,660 5340 41%
6415 Program Supplies 21,650 14,551 7099 67%
6420 Classroom Supplies 43,270 9,135 34,135 21%
6430 Kitchen Supplies 35,000 11,791 23,209 34%
6440 Medical/Dental Supplies 1,000 237 763  24%
6510 Copies/Printing/Copier Mainte| 10,000 7,681 2319 77%
6600 Postage and Delivery Expense 1,700 591 1,109  35%
6710 Contractual 30,000 4,650 25,350 16%
6715 Contractual Services - Health/I 169,988 105,256 64,732  62%
6810 Rent/Space Cost 200,330 106,344 93,986 53%
6820 Utilities 62,500 36,373 26,127 58%
6830 General Liability and Property | 21,000 14,337 6,663  68%
6840 Communications 37,530 24,873 12,657  66%
6850 Repairs and Maintenance- 139,743 85913 53,830 61%
6910 Equipment Maintenance 14,000 8,249 5,751  59%
6920 Vehicle Expense 37,350 23,739 13,611 64%
6930 Equipment Lease 8,500 4,937 3,563 58%
6940 Technology 11,500 12,128 (628) 105%
7010 Fees, Licenses, and Permits 3,000 502 2,498 17%
7020 Dues/Subscriptions 5,000 2,024 2,976  40%
7320 Expendible Equipment 8,430 2,289 6,141 27%
7410 Registration Fees 2,000 1,945 56 97%
7420 Training/Meetings/Workshops 27,087 10,893 16,194  40%
7430 Staff Development 36,020 4,015 32005 11%
7440 Advisory/Board Member 2,500 763 1,737 31%
7450 Advertising 5,500 650 4,850 12%
7460 Parent Activities 1,200 125 1,075 10%
7510 Raw Food Cost 172,351 120,046 52,305 70%
Total Expenditures 4,131,661 2,213,398 1,918,263 54%
Excess Revenue over (under) 0 225,139 225,139

Expenditures



%l 695'96¢€ %ES LS by LL'EPS
€LT°1¥T IS/dA
858°191 SNUBASY puy-u|
v0/'8 S{JOId 10} JON J8Y}Q - S|UDIS)
[AVA 4> [0207 - S{ODIUOD JUBSWIUIBAOD
% Bujuibway  Buupway % aAlA alA Papasa| |pjoy 92Inos yojow

810C “L€ Y2dow Buipug yjuow ayy 1o4
Sjuswualinbay YoIow S4N HPDJS poaH
"oU] ‘AousBy uoloy Ajunwiuwos paly jopdonD



CREDIT CARD CHARGES - HDST MARCH 2018

Cod Fund Effective
Vendor Name Expenses e Code Date Document Description Transaction Description
HANCOCK BANK 7522 6410 1064  3/27/2018 ACCT#XXXX6700- TIM CENTER EXTENSION CORDS FOR HEADSTART
HANCOCK BANK B8.91 6420 1084  3/27/2018 ACCT# XXXX7303-KRISTIN JACKSON- BOOKS FOR FRANKLIN CENTER PROGRAM
HANCOCK BANK 8.99 6420 1064  3/27/2018 ACCT# XXXX7303-KRISTIN JACKSON- PAPER FOR CHILDREN BOARDS
HANCOCK BANK 63.14 6420 1064  3/27/2018 ACCT# XXXX7303-KRISTIN JACKSON- TOTE BAGS AND LABELS FOR PROGRAM
HANCOCK BANK 129.48 6440 1064  3/27/2018 ACCT#XXXX6623- DARREL JAMES HEALTH SUPPLIES
HANCOCK BANK 13.98 6600 1064  3/27/2018 ACCT# XXXX7303-KRISTIN JACKSON- SHIPPING OF BOOKS FOR FRANKLIN
HANCOCK BANK 1919 6715 1064 3/27/2018 ACCT#XXXX6982- FATIMA GRIEF COUNSELING BOOK FOR
HANCOCK BANK 96.80 6920 1084  3/27/2018 ACCTHXXXX623- DARREL JAMES FUEL FOR CO. CAR
HANCOCK BANK 22.79 6920 1064  3/27/2018 ACCT#XXXX5810- VENITA FUEL FOR CO. CAR
HANCOCK BANK 338.97 7320 1064  3/27/2018 ACCT# XXXX7303-KRISTIN JACKSON- PRINTER FOR FRANKLIN HEADSTART
HANCOCK BANK 572,00 7420 1064  3/27/2018 ACCT#XXXX6423- DARREL JAMES AIRLINE TICKET- BARBARA EVANS-MGT.
HANCOCK BANK 50.00 7430 1064  3/27/2018 ACCTH#XXXX6982- FATIMA RENTAL SPACE FOR IN SERVICE DAY MTG.
HANCOCK BANK 26.08 7430 1044  3/27/2018 ACCT# XXXX7303-KRISTIN JACKSON- REGION IV MGT. MTG IN GAINESVILLE
HANCOCK BANK 113.43 7440 1084  3/27/2018 ACCTXXXX4706- NICHELE RICHARDS- FOOD- POLICY COUNCIL MEETING
HANCOCK BANK 473.01 7450 1064  3/27/2018 ACCTXXXX4706- NICHELE RICHARDS- CACAA SIGNAGE FOR BUS
Total HANCOCK 2,091.99
LOWE'S 14.25 6410 1064  3/31/2018 ACCT# 821 30109084241- MARCH ~ ACCT# 82130109084241- MARCH 2018
Total LOWES - 14.25
Report
Report Transaction 2,106.24

Report Cument



CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERATING

57318

Payee HANCOCK BANK o 75/;8; g
Vendor ID  HANCOCK CC —  Account?
[ Invoice Description  — Amount 5
032718-TC % TIM CENTER B2008)
' . i
|
|
I
Hancock Bank i
| |
| FIRHAN |
04/18/18 15:48
Seq: 00BS ID: 103340 [p: 2i
| |
! Credit Card Payment $2,698.93 z
Posting Date: 04/18/18 J
Thank you for banki ng with Hancock J
HsS $2,698.93
e i HEIIE. . s C @
@ C Aev 1117 104471 U Pdileiici O
Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Business Credit Card for
FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com. .
TR
Post Trans
Date Date  Reference Number MCC _Transaction Description Amount
“02-28 02-26 24388948058630120703358 8290 FLORIDA ASSOCIATION FO 850-2244774 FL #/ M500.00 ¥
03-01 02-27 247554280501 50596456023 3592 OMNIAIP RESORT FRONT 904-2616161 FL M229.77 L~
211022804270046 ARRIVAL; 02:27-18,
03-02 02-28 24445748060500518575686 5043 OFFICE DEPOT #108 TALLAHASSEE FL Aber B e 7 M14.09—,
03-05 03-02 2438894B06263013951 5341 8209 FLORIDA ASSOCIATION FO 850-2244774 FL # M450.00 ‘Z
{ 03-05 03-02 2428894806263013951 5358 8209 FLORIDA ASSOCIATION FO 850-2244774 FL #M450.00 %
. 03-12 03-09 245921 6B068100942709416 3509 MARRIOTT JW ORLANDO ORLANDO FL 4 f Fady i M29.82
010408 ARRIVAL: 03-07-18
03-12 03-09 246021680681 00942705408 3509 MARRIOTT JW ORLANDO ORLANDO FL / M178.88
010408 i ARRIVAL: 03-07-18 _ :
03-13 03-12 24445008072001006067893 5533 AUTOZOME #0324 TALLAHASSEE FL A il iy = M75.22 v
03-13 03-12 2449215807171 7763202037 7399 ER 2018 CAPLAW NATION 801-413-7200 CA . M575.00 = #
03-19 03-16 24431068075026630321017 4816 ADOBE SYSTEMS, INC. 800-833-6687 CA swle secif /M14.99 il
03-21 03-21 742708480801 00008912157 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOQU MB38
03-21 03-20 246921 68079100701609182 5968 GAN*1558TALLHDEMOCCIRC 888-426-0491 IN Swlosew 48.38 L~
03-26 03-23 2490641 8082052657077484 4816 DNH*GODADDY .COM 480-5058855 AZ tlelosiie »M131.88 Vv
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUNMARY
03-27-18
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 2,698.93
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 | CREDITS Ll
STATEMENT TOTAL  2,080.56
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 6,000.00

PAGE 1 CF 1



CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERATING /

Payee :__—ANCOCK BANK

Vendor lD HANCOCK cC Acuanni
i Invoice T e

032718-KJR Description

"KRISTIN JACKSON- RESHAF

UELTIFECH

04471

Hancock Bank
HAHAN
04/187/18 15:49

Seq: 0068 1D: 103340 [B: 7121

basssalsrsonits BEVRC by ) el €6 e )

Credit Card Payment $5389%.70
Fosting Date: 04/18/18
Thank you for barking with Hancack

oo - ‘_'_‘-—_‘-'—_———-;r__ ——e:
] Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to stari saving with your eligible Hancock Business Credit Cara for
FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com. ot
Post Trans
Date Date  Reference Number MCC Trensaction Description Amount
02-28 02-26  24445748058100198300812 5943 OFFICE DEPOT #108 TALLAHASSEE FL M338.97 b
03-01 02-27  24164058050378005761408 5542 EXXONMOBIL 45475191 GAINESVILLE FL ] M26.0B Ll -
03-08 03-07 74602168086100935744401 5942 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS AMZN.COM/BILL WA /&41 46crs”]
03-08 03-07 7469216808610L007452744 5942 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS AMZN.COM/BILL WA 1.82¢cr7].
03-08 03-07 74692168066100004342104 5942 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS AMZN.COM/BILL WA 4.80cr ]
03-08 03-07  24226388067400004288923 5417 WAL-MART #4427 TALLAHASSEE FL / 1461~
03-08 03-06  24445748066500466475875 5943 OFFICE DEPOT #108 TALLAHASSEE FL 63.14:
03-18 03-12  24692168072100802535063 5370 MICHAELS STORES 1551 TALLAHASSEE FL 8.99%~
03-14 03-13  24692168072100843548569 5942 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS AMZN.COM/BILL WA M44. 34'/}
03-14 03-13  24692168072100054530065 5042 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS AMZN.COM/BILL WA 58.55 .
03-15 03-14  2476725:074000000432474 7399 PRECISION LOCK AND SAFE | TALLAHASSEE FL M40.02—
03-21 03-21  74270848080100008912058 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU
|16
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
03-27-18 S AT S e
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMEFR. SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 594.70
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CHEQAITS it e
STATEMENT TOTAL 102.53 cr
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,000.00

PAGE 1 OF 1

10

57315
57315
4/17/2018

]

$594.70 r

nount



CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GEMERAL OPERATIN(

: 8 it
Payee HANCOCK BANK
VendorID HANCOCK CC Account
! Invoice | Description B
‘[032718~DJ A DARREL JAMES
’ Hancock Bank
! MAHAN
| p4/16/18 15:50
Seq: 0072 ID: 103330 CB: 7121
|
i Credit Card Payment $378.28
Posting Date: 04/1B8/18
Thank you for banking with Hancock
R
i e BEELIEE.. ... ..
@ !\. Rex 117 104471

e e

FREE today, visit vk-s'a.savingsedge.com.

T S Mt din s SHErT SEvING WRITYUUT ENYIDR TENCUCK BUSMESS Gredn Card lor

Date Date  Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount /
“03-05 03-02 24692168062100670604794 5542 GATE 1194 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL M41.00+"
/03-08 03-07 24445008067400120722176 5411 WM SUPERCENTER #1077 TALLAHASSEE FL “q‘ <‘M21D.OD e |
/0312 03-07  74226388069350480344406 5411 WAL-MART #1077 TALLAHASSEE FL Aut-Cams M30.00cr 4
ﬁa-_m 03-12  24692168072100770872603 5542 GATE 1194 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL M55.80 b’
+B3-20 03-19  244450080794001 31175816 5411 WM SUPERCENTER #4520 TALLAHASSEE FL M129.48 1/

03-21 03-21 74270848080100008912017 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU M440.71
v@-ZS 03-23 24717058083870830137301 3058 DELTA AIR 0062318875528 DELTA.COM CA M572.00”

EVANS/BARBARA DEPARTURE: 04-16-18
TLHDLEATLDLECHSDLEATLDLE TLH
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
03-27-18
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 1,008.28
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 470.71
STATEMENT TOTAL 537.57
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 3,000.00

PAGE 10F 1

11

57313

57313
4/17/2018

Amount J

$978.28|

e T P

$978.2



VATITAL ARER LURMIMUN LT AL HUN AGENUT GENERAL UPEKA | ING 57314

Payee HANCOCK BANK PR » 7%311;
Vendor ID  HANCOCK CC Account

ety R e |
[ Invoice | Description o Amount ;
032718-FO RS FATIMA OLEABHIELE $69.1

BAHAN
04/18/18 15:45

|

|

" Hancock Bank
I

! Seq: 0070 ID: 103340 CB: 7124

‘ Credit Card Payment $63.19 {
Posting Date: 04/18/13
| o s Thank you for banking with Hancock

@
()]
©
-
w

T e HELHI

@ C Rev 1:47 : 104471 Ve IIATIGIETIGT NG O

ve time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Business Credit Card for ' )
REE toaay, visit visasavingsedge.com. : I t

MCC Transaction Description Amount  /

5942 BARNES & NOBLE #2849 TALLAHASSEE FL M19.19 ¥
24592168062100760032624 8398 ARC'RED CROSS DONATION 800-733-2767 CA MS50.00

03-21 03-21 74270848080100008912033 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU M35.00

16

=

STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY 7
03-27-18

NEW PURCHASES AND

CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 69.19
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00

Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 35.00
STATEMENT TOTAL 34.19
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,000.00

PAGE10F1

12



CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERATING ACCOtIMT 57320

Payee HANCOCK BANK | Sf?efg
Vendor ID  HANCOCK CC i PR e
. Invoice ! § Description - - |
;032?18-\” -t & VENITA TREADWELL i $22.79
{
|
: Hancock Bark

| HAHAN

' pu/1B/18 15:49

l Seq: 0069 1D: 103380 [B: 7121

.79
} Credit Card Paymen‘é]iB $22.7
Posting Date: D4/1 _ o g

L-ﬁ | Thank you for banking with Ha -

LMP40 WP CHECK . LR
" T e

3 v §i4r
WY Reviay 104471 15447 §

I Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Business Credit Card for
FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

Post Trans
Date Date  Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
v03-01 02-27 24692168059100854037609 5542 GATE 1194 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL M22.79
03-21 03-21 74270848080100008912193 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU M35.00
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
03-27-18
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 22.79
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 35.00
STATEMENT TOTAL 12.21¢r
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 4.,000.00

PAGE 1 OF 1

13



CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERATIN
/a

Payee 'HANCOCK BANK

Vendor ID  HANCOCK CC Accour
_Invoice Description

032718-NR o~ NICHELE RICHARDS-ROL

Hancock Bank
MAHAN
04/18/18 i5:48

Seq: 0065 ID: 103340 CB: 7121

Credit Card Payment

$5397.43

Posting Date: 04/18/18
Thark you for banking with Hancock

LMP40  M/P CHECK

FREE today, visit visasavingsedge com.

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle

HEd |

104471

-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Business Credit Card for

5

Post Trans
Date Date  Reference Number MCC _Transaction Description mount /4
02-28 02-27 244450080590009792168625 5912 WALGREENS #2074 TALLAHASSEE FL MB0.00
02-28 02-27 24226388050091006287318 5411 WAL-MART #1077 TALLLAHASSEE FL / MB3.20 l)/
03-01 02-28 24427338059720032754592 5411 PIGGLY WIGGLY #282 TALLAHASSEE FL / M17.13 v
03-01 02-27 24431 068059400412000364 5812 OLIVE GARDEN 0021238 TALLAMASSEE FL M127.69 g/
03-01 02-27 24141668059017031613100 7333 FASTSIGNS TALLAHASSEE FL ‘/I\M /
03-21 03-21 74270848080100008912108 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU /’
03-21 03-20 24269798080001121464933 5814  JIMMY JOHNS - 170 TALLAHASSEE FL v
03-23 03-22 24431068082200888201830 5814 BOJANGLES 1223 TALLAHASSEE FL
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
03-27-18
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 997.43
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 EREhis 2300
STATEMENT TCTAL 623.43
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,500.00

PAGE 10F

14

87317

57317
4/17/2018

Amount

$997.43

$997 4!



&

Hancock

Bank.

=)

LENDER
Hancock Bank, a trade
name of Whitney Bank

Page: 1 of |

Statements Dates
03/01/2018 - 03/31/2018

PO Box 4019 Gulipost, MS 39502
Keturn Service Requested

383 110000 001

CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY

HEAD START POLICY COUNCIL
PARENT ACTIVITY FUND

309 OFFICE PLAZA DR
TALLAHASSEE FL. 32301

Account Number:

EFFECTIVE 5.25.18 THE BANK WILL NO LONGER SELL TRAVELERS
CHEQUES. SPEAK WITH YOUR BANKER ABOUT OTHER ALTERNATIVES.

PREVIOUS BALANCE

+ 0 CREDITS

- 0 DEBITS

- SERVICE CHARGES

+ INTEREST PAID
ENDING BALANCE

€

Date Balance
02/28 1,187.68

e

FEOO0RG

ing A n

1,187.68

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,187.68
Date Balance

15

AVERAGE BALANCE
1,187.68
YTD INTEREST PAID

4620332
Images:
0
*ZERO CHECKS* FO
.00
Balance
/

S
———
|



CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERATING ACCOUNT

2300

2 57354
Fayes LOWES a0
Vendor ID LOWES Account #:
Invoice j Description |' Discount | Amount i
)3311BLOWES T I MARCH 2018 $0.00 $856.2¢
!
l
]
S e ey $0.00 $856.:
L I vy Laie UsivLi eV 10
- Days in Billing Cycle 31
Transaction Summary ;
Tran Date  Post Date Reference Number/ Description of Transaction or Credit Amount
Invaice Number
03/05 03/05 67122 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL '/339.37 L
03/07 03/07 09101 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL v/s6.50]
03/07 03/07 10395 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL ?ﬁg o7 \/
03/08 03/08 083894 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL 54 341
03113 03/13 29701 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL $19.34),
03/14 0314 06797 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL /524110
03/19 03/19 08883 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL +$59.60}"
03119 0319 09327 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL 730385 /
03/20 03/20 27301 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL o /§23.74 e
03/21 03/21 10392 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL— HoLnt N Gas{bee (AL 175 58h
03/21 03/21 10394 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL i/$14.251/
03722 D3/22 28221 STCRE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL #$90.22 /
03/23 03/23 27935 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL #£55.40(~
03724 03/24 PAYMENT - THANK YOU (81,830.48)
03/26 03/26 67208 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL 5.58v"
03/26 03/26 10028 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL /$34.45 v’
03/29 Q3/29 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL $3.66) *
03/28 03/29 26851 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL $15.19
03/29 03/29 10798 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL v $70.98
03/29 03/29 98158 LOWE'S INTERNET FUL WILKESBORO NG /%1539
03/30 03/30 67204 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL— tdorm\ney s (3652, — 3838
’mrest Charge Calculation
Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account
Expiration Annual Balance Subject Interest  Balance
Type of Balance Date Percentage Rate To Interest Rate Charge Method
Regular Purchases NA 21.99% $0.00 $0.00 2D

CUSTOMER SERVICE: For Account Information log on to www lowes com/credit. This account is not registered. The

authentication code is: EBTT742, or call toll-free 1-800-444-1408
PAYMENT DUE BY 5 P.M. (ET) ON THE DUE DATE.

NOTICE: We may convert your payment into an electronic debit, See reverse for details, Billing Rights Information znd other

important information,

7009 DODE YWG 1 7 2 180402 PAGE 1 of 7

16

9256 0011 B508 O1DU7009

&5553



NIANDE

EEAH
89 L81T 82120
aouejeg ajeq 3ouejeg ajeq FBuejeg a3eq
a uey @
89°/81°1 JONVIVE ONIANT
00 aivd 1S39UNT - +
00 00 SIDYYHD IDIAYIS -
QIVd 1STHIAINT QLA 00 S11830 0 -
89°/BL'T 00 SLIa3WD 0 +
FINYIVE JOVHIAY 89°481°T JINVIVE SNOTAIHA

i u v Duny

'SAALLVNYILIV YIHALO LNOAY UDINVE UNOA HLIM NVIdS 'SINDIHD
SHITIAVYHL T3S ¥IONOT ON T1IM NNVE IHL 8T°ST'S JALLOTI4T

1T «SHITHD TOETE T4 IISSYHYTIVA
05 «SA0TH ONIE ¥a YZV1d 301440 60E
0 ANNA ALXALLDV LNI¥Vd
596 TIDNNOD AJIOd LUVLS QVIH
el ADNIDY NOLLDV ALINNWINOD YIUY 1WLIGYD
NMMDN@V T00 60001 T €8¢
HBquing Junodoy prajsanbay antagag uing ay
26E i1 LOYIG 6107 %08 0
810Z/1€/€0 - 8102/10/50 Hueg Asupym jo sweu g:mm
S91B(Q SIUIMWANRS }peq e ‘jueg y3oouey
| CELIEY }200uepy
1401 Hmvmmu DHENGU V03 T

Biai (o ¢

17



Y%L8

LLE

8LE

1e10]

%68

881

881

AN ynog

%06

LS

LS

[eAoYy

%98

C8

8

AIqBA]

%18

143

pe UOSIdJJar

%98

L]

Ll uipjuet,y

(Vav) s>uepuayy
Apre(q a3eadAy jsndny

81/0¢/v

Uo JudmyjoIuy

papuny 93U

JUBPUI)Y PUE JUIW[[0IUY JIE}S PEa]

(Aew) pa1ajdwod syq4 JoJsquinp

89¢

V8T

¥S

18

£E

91

(Arenugay) ssauSoid ul syq4 J0 Jsquunp

LLE

L8T

LS

8

vE

LT

(S¥) paleniu| yd4 Jo saquiny

JuUaWaa48y diysiaupied Ajwey

LLE

L8T

LS

Z8

143

LT

JUBWISSSSY Spaap Ajiwed Jo Jaquiny

SNLVLS ATIAIVS

£9

9t

11

14

V/N

P3]|04u3 sjuapnis ssaulpeay |00YaS JO JaqUINN

6T

58

[43

0¢

4

v/N

P3]104U3 SIUBPNIS NdA JO JaqUIny

€9

9¢

(44

Vi

1517 1B UO S1UBPNIS 4O Jaquiny

o

o

S3I0UBIBA JO J3qUINN

YIUOIA 10J S|eMBIPYIIAA JUBPNIS JO Jaquuny

LLE

L8T

LS

8

143

LT

YIUOIA 10§ P3]|0IU3 SIUSPNIS 4O JaqUINN

(Alyuow) sn1vis Wv¥D0Yud

iejoL

Ao yinos

|eAoy

Aigewy

uosiayar

uipjuely

luawalinbay

8T0C |4dy — Hoday Suliojuo Ajyruopy
Jageue|p Juswasesuy Alunwwo) pue Ajiwey

18



(4

SE

07

wsieanuasqe Jad pajuawnoop s15e3u0) 4o Jaquiny

L0T

(4

6T

LT

[4)

S3]0N 9se) ul pajuswnoop S10B0) Jo Jaquinpy

SBUID|AI/SHSIA SWOH [BUOIIPPY JO Jaquiny

(Asenigay) dn mojjo4 USIA BWOH paJinbay

Ay yanos

jeAoy

Aigey

uosiayar

upuesy

SSIA dWoH

suonejusuQ 4331UN|0oA jo Jaquinp

[=]

P312npuo) s3ulujel) Juaieq yo Jaquiny

uawasedu]
°IEN 01 214133dS sanIAIdY Ajiwe4 4o Jaguny

P1BUIPI00) S3UaA3 /sainoy Ajiwe o Jaquiny

$3sse[]) dunualed jo JaquinN

[12uno) Adijod 4oy sSururel| Pa3eUIPJ00) 4O Jaquinp

OOt

NjO|Oofo

NO|Oo|Oo

—-O|lOo|O

C|lo|lo|o

- O|o|o

19uno) Adljo4 uo aduepuaiie ur syuaieq Jo JaquIny

o

o

o

o

(101eUIPI0OS uawadedu] Juaiey)
Papualie s3unasw aa3wwWo) slualed Jo Jaquiny

(91e20ApY Ajlwiey)
Pepuaine s3unasw aanwwo) spuased jo Jaquinp

$3unasy sanIwwo) Jualeq je Sjualed 3l 40 Jaquiny

SSUd3N IaIWWO) Jualeg 3yl Je sjualed JO Jaquiny

o|Oo/o|o

o|o|o|o

o|o|jolo

o|o|lo|o

o|o|Oo|o

O|Oo|o|o

sduilas 9a331wwory jualieqd

sdujutes] /sSunaay luaied

awAojdwy

|el43)3y uoijeanpy

S49qWIBIA Ajiwey pajesadieaur Joy 20URISISSY

NiN|(m |

5|B14343Y 123|133\ 40 3snqy pjiyd

O|lO(N|N|—

(1uawiean yo uonuanaud) sjesasey 9sNqy aduelsqng

Simim on|o|lo

S|e41343y 32UB|OIA JIsaWIOQ

— O |

[4

DNO|O ||~ ||y

| O

T

MNON|O| |

T|IO|com|o|-

(Buiyiop “aayays ‘P00) 3dueysissy Aduafiswg

€10}

A1 yinos

jeAoy

Agep

uosiayar

uipjuesy

(s|essa21 mainay) sjesagay jo laquiny

810C |ldy — 10day Suionuon Ajyauopy
1a3euel Juswasgesuy Alunwwo) pue Ajlwe4

19



o

s3uuled]

=]

ddUBUIIE

sdi] plai4

uonejodsues

s8unss Alunwwo)

s3ululel] S19Y40/ 31I0ADY Ajjwey

s8unaay siayJoM 21B20APY Ajllie4

ALINNIANNIOD ANV ATHAIVA

punj u] weidoud jo |e30)

S193)3UN|OA JO Jaquiny

(23d) s1923unjop

pieog juased jo mainay

Pamainay sajl4 Jo Jaquiny

8T0C |1dy — 1i0day Sulionuow Ajyruop
1a8eue|p Juswasesus Allunwwo) pue Ajlweq

20



S|e1ia43y |INg

19¢

JUBLISSISSY YImoan

s|esiayay duliesy

v0E

s3uiusauds Sueay

S|e113434 UOISIA

/443

S8UIUBIIS UOISIA

ANINIYIND3IY SAVA Sp

$91BJ0APY 01 S|B1I343. JWOY |BJIPIW JO JBqUIN

09¢

SWOoY |eJIpawW JO J3quINp

luswiealsy |ejuap palajdwo)

9T

juswieady jejuap Suinidday

9¢

Juswieauy [ejuap papasp

9zt

Swexa |ejuap a1a|dwodu|

174

Swexs |ejuap paiajdwon

S|€.143)31 SaWoY |ejuap 40 Jaquinp

e

ALIOY [BIUSP YUM USIP|IYD 4O Jaquiny

INIWTIOUN3I

S9E

SJUBINSU| YI[BBH YUM URIP[IYD JO JaqUINN

14"

ueld a4eD y1|eaH [enpiaipul Jo Jaquiny

0t

s|eaisAyd Suissin/pasidx3

09¢

s|earsAyd ai1ep o1 dn

S

suoneziunwwyi Suissin/patidxg

59¢

suoneziunww s1ep o3l dn

SININIHINDIY LNINTIONNI-Id

ejoL

1SITVID3dS H1TVIH

8TOC 14dy — 1ioday Suliojuol Alyruo
Jageue Juswasesuy Alunwwo) pue Ajwey

21



I 001 uondadsuj uayry
T [001 weidoid poo4 aste) piiyd
0 MB3INSY S3|l YljeaH
SIILIAILDY DNIYOLINOW

(4 $191Q |e123dS yaim ualp|iy) Jo Jaquiny
66S°S SHIBUS N 4O J3quunpy
8419 youn1 jo Jaquinp
Zve's 1sepjealg jo saquiny
NOILIYLNN

a%3 9inssaid poo|g
81 pes| pooig
19T u1qo|3owaH /314008 WaH
09¢ Paysijgelsa sawoy |eaipaw Jo Jaquinpy
6 iuauiiealy |ejusp palajdwod jo Jaquiny
97 usuiieaJy jejusp uninbai uaip)iyd jo Jaquiny
9z SWexa |[ejuap Jo Jaquny
9z Paysiiqeisa swoy |ejuap jo Jaquny
jelol ANINIYINDIY SAVA 06

8T0C |1dy — Joday Sulonuop Ajyruop
1ageuen Jusawasesuy Allunwwo) pue Ajiwe4

22



- "HEIS PeaH 03 uimad 03 Bul||oJus aJe saliwey a0 e
100425 40 pua ay3 y3nouyy uaup|Iyd |01UB 0} BNUIIUOD 03 Sa3UERIS sa.inbas 1iels peay aduls Uead ayy ui aje| siajuad e Slols [jy o1 AMjIge Ay e
433U je e Sduepuanie Buinoadwi ale duasqe Ajpardadxaun ale 1841 UaIp|Iyd aney oym sjualed 03 sjlea unoy aug e

S1820APY Ajiuiey e 4o 82uasaid ayl yum 191ua) pels PE3H Yoea 1e sadinuas Aouasiaws 1aylo pue gyIH apinoad 0 Aipgeay) e

19U8] Hels peaH |eAoy g asinoT 1e sduepusiie anl Sunojly e

PHOMawel Juswadedu3 Ajunwwo) pue Ajwe ‘ualey 943 03Ul pajuawalduwl aq ||im Jeyl SaWoINQ Ajiwe4 mau dojanap o1 Suinuiquoy e

syl8uansg

}se1 s1y} 313|dwod 03 papaau
QW [im By asow Inqg ‘T Aepy Ag pa13jdwod aq 03 uonew.oyul 10} 135 sem a|npayds v ‘uonewsoyul Alessadau duliaiua pue 3y yoes SuImalnal
Wea] juswadedu3 Ajunwwo) pue Allwey ay1 Agq 421usd eIS PEaH Yyoes je pajepdn ag |im uolewaoyu) SNIdPIIYD ul pajepdn aq isnw eleq e
uoday uonewsoyu| weiSoud

"ulede yQqy paJinbal ay) 199w 0 p3ltes (%z8) Auno) uosiayar ‘Asenigay
10} YAV paJiinbai ayy 19w am wesdoid e se ysnoyyy ‘judy jo yuow ayy 40} weugoud e se 9458 Jo duepuany Ate@ a3esany pasinbai ayy 1ow apy e

"duepuany

8. 40 Jaquinu Juawjjolua papuny no yum asueydwod uj ae M e
"JUswijjoiuz papuny

dn mojjo4 pue uondy aARdaII0)

8T0C |1dY — 1i0day Sulonuop Ajlyauop
1adeuep Juswasdesuy Aunwwo) pue Ajiwe4

23



s3unasy wes| Juswodeuep

s8uneaw wea) pue JuswaSeuew Apjeam-ig

juswdojanaq |euoissajoud

24

N

S3lIUEY 0] UIDUOD B S| UONEIO| BUO JB YdA PUE SSIUIPESY 100yds Suipinoig

$191U33 3Y1 1€ s34 Sutuleurew ‘s133uad Je suBWINOp Juljiy

UolewLoul Yid 21epdn 03 snidpjiy) ojul elep Suiiajug

SSljiuey W0l Swexa |eyuap pue Jd0jeway ‘Uiqoj3oway ‘pes| Suiuielqo

1A jooyds ays jo pua ay) 1e s1a3ua) HelS peaH ||e ul s10|s Juawijoius papuny Suiiy

S1IUNOD U0sIay3r pue uijueld uj sisi| em Suluielqo pue Suiping

Sialiieg pue suiaduo) jo seasy

8T0T |4dy — 1oday Suionuoiy Ajyuop
Jadeuen uswasesuy Alunwwo) pue Ajwey



:3leq sawer [auieqg :Aq paniwgng

SN|dPIIYD ul sduepuane m:_L_mEMJ
‘'syodas Ajyauow weiSouy poo4 a1e) pliyd Suimainay
199110 5] UOIIBWLIOJUI YId 34NSU 0} JUIIINI S sNidpPIIYd ul uoneuawniop Suunsug

's1e9A |00YdS 6T-8TQZ pue 8T-£107 9y1 40} weadoud ay) uj unjosua saljlwey e Joy Ayjiqi8ija 1eys peay SuiAjuap

S311ANDY 3ulioliuo Jadeuepy

8TOT |4dy — 1oday Suionuon Ajyuo
193euelp Juswasesuy Alunwwo) pue Ajiwey



